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Linda Williams

To: Nancy Pruitt
Subject: RE: 20261-TP

Ok. Will do. Thank you.

----- Original Message-----

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2002 3:52 PM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: 20261-TP

I would because I can see someone trying to process the other way!

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2002 3:50 PM
To: Nancy Pruitt

Subject: RE: 20261-TP

Do we update the docket title now?
----- Original Message-----

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2002 3:38 PM

To: Linda Williams
Subject: 20261-TP

I spoke to Mr. Terwilliger he said they were transfering the certificates from S.F.M&T.
Inc. to Super-Tel.Com, Inc. He will be sending in $250 for the ALEC transfer, labels for
the tariff and price list, and 2 applications for the transfer of the certificates.
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